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Andrew Hartcher - FW: DOC14-46190 Minto Malting and Grain Project - Proposed Section 75W M odification
(MP 08_0157 MQOD 2)

From:  Marnie Stewart <Marnie.Stewart@environment.nsw.gov.au>

To: "Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au" <Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 9/04/2014 9:31 AM

Subject: FW: DOC14-46190 Minto Malting and Grain Project - Proposed Section 75W Modification (MP 08_0157
MOD 2)

Hi Andrew
OEH will not be providing any comments on this modification application.
| have however referred it to Greg Sheehy, Manager Sydney Industry, EPA.

Regards, Marnie

Marnie Stewart

Senior Regional Operations Officer

Regional Operations

Office of Environment and Heritage

NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet

T: 02 9995 6868

F: 02 9995 6900

W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Please note my work days are Tues, Wed and Thurs

From: Andrew Hartcher [mailto:Andrew.Hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2014 9:31 AM

To: EHP Planning Matters Mailbox

Subject: Minto Malting and Grain Project - Proposed Section 75W Modification (MP 08_0157 MOD 2)

Minto Malting and Grain Project
Proposed Section 75W Modification (M P 08_0157 MOD 2)

Planning and Infrastructure has received an application from Joe White Maltings Pty Ltd to modify
the project approval for the Minto Malting and Grain Project at Stonny Batter Road, Minto in the
Campbelltown local government area.

The proposed modification involves the construction of twelve (12) new steel silos to increase malt
and grain storage capacity at the site. There would be no change to the approved import,
production or export limits of the facility. The modification application is to be assessed and
determined under Section 75W of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

A copy of the Environmental Assessment for the proposal is available at:
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?
action=view job&job id=6444

A hard copy was sent to you directly on 3/4/13.

You are invited to make a submission or provide recommended conditions, by Thursday 17 April
2014. A submission by way of objection must set out the reason for objection.

If you have any questions, please contact Andrew Hartcher myself on 9228 6503.
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Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disclose
this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise me immediately. E-mails may
contain computer viruses, may be interfered with or may have other defects. They may not be successfully replicated
on other computer systems. This e-mail may be subject to copyright. If it is, the written consent of the copyright
owner must be obtained before any part of it is reproduced, adapted or communicated.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender
expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Office of Environment and Heritage,
NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THISEMAIL
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